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| AEmEMNT RPromeary Gowmak
Bepartmed of Justice
Xarch 30, 1966

:iourablo ‘Morris-K. Udall
Bovse “6f. hpﬂunutivu
Uuhinxtcn, DGy

' The' ttmuy Gmcral bas- asksd ma. to mlr::o “youzt
dletter of March 22; :1966, in which you rsquest. the ccaments
of'this Department on “the material eoclosed with: yourilettar
‘Talating to the controversy over the location of the westarn
‘boundary- ~of ‘the ‘Colorado River Indisn “Reservation.

At the presemnt tim we are awaiting a report-from

‘the Department of the Iaterior as to the advisability of
initiating an acticn tn “establish the western boundary of
the Reservation. ' As paragraph 3 of the draft enclosed with
your letter indicatss, thsre appears to be no substantial
quastion with respect to those lands which ars west of the
Present chmcl of the 'river as a result of avulsive changes
:din ‘the course of the river - these so-cslled. cn:—off‘Jnds_
‘are properly a part of the Reservation. "Eowever, it i1s.mot
‘80 clear that any of the other lands west of the river night
properly be considersd as 'a part of the Rassrvationm,
Paregraph 4 of -the draft.enclosed with your lettsr statas,
"1 ‘balievs there is case lsv to the effect that an established
pctnchr line in imstances of this type and particularly where

an Indiszn reservation is javolved, is itself the boundary
in'-rp-qctin of subsaquent movements of thes water line and
whers the intsnt to establish a fixed boundary is spparent.”
Of course, the quastion hera is the factual one as to vhether
thers was an intent to creata a fixed boundary, and if so.,
where; the decided cszses with rsspect to meander lines IR
general geem to be unanimous in holding that the wwtsr line,
not the meander line, is the boundary of land ~ar“ytdl by
the goveroment, and thnt the wazer line rmié‘ beundary,

absent an swvulsive change. Wm Scharmeir,
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74 U.8. 272, 286 (1568); Jefferis v. East Omaha Land Co,,
134 U.8. 178 (18%90). Consequently, information must be
developed as to whether the westarn boundary of ths Reser--
vaticao was intended to be a shifting water line, or.a.. Eixtu
topographical feature. This is the specific matter \rh.l.c.h
the Department of the Interior is now investigating; I am
sure that the evidences of an intention to establish 2
"fixnd boundary, .as set-forth in paragrsph 4 of tha:snclosura
:o;our letter, will pot be overlooked by that Dcpn't:nmt‘

1 shall-advise you as to vhat’ uction Ii nent:xully
ulun in this mattsr. :

Very truly yours,

| Edwin L. Weisl, Jr,
Agssistant Attorney General




